
From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Subject:

LanceClarke@lowerchurchillproject.ca 
Monda . Decembe~ 18, 201710:47 AM

Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Ron Power" <RonPower@lowerchurchillproject.ca> 
Date: December 15,2017 at 3:05:02 PM NST 
To: "Paul Harrington" <PHarrington@lowerchurchillproject.ca>, "Scott O'Brien" 
<ScottOBrien@lowerchurchillproject.ca>, "Lance Clarke" 
<LanceClarke@lowerchurchillproject.ca> 
Subject: Fw: Keeyask Project - PUB Report

fyi - pis note link is provided (see below) to a report issued by independent reviewer

----- Forwarded by Ron Power/NLHydro on 12/15/201703:03 PM -----

From: "Bowen, Dave" <dbowen@hydro.mb.ca> 
To: '''RonPower@lowerchurchillproject.ca'" <RonPower@lowerchurchillproject.ca> 
Date: 12/15/201702:48 PM 

Subject: Keeyask Project - PUB Report

Hi Ron

Attached is a report issued by the PUB yesterday which questions MH's ability to effectively manage the project.

We would like to discuss with your team, how you have manage the public and external forces during your project. 
We are in the middle of a rate application hearing with the PUB and the Keeyask project is being scrutinized in this 
process. At the same time, we are at the peak of construction and carefully managing the necessary changes 
required to cause positive improvements for the General Civil work and the project as a whole.

Our primary concern is how to manage/contain this risk and prevent it from damaging the project.

Kelvin Shephard (CEO), Lorne Midford (VP Generation and Wholesale) and myself will be on the call from our side. 
The only time on Monday that we are not available is from lO:30am to noon. Let me know what time works for 
you. I look forward to talking to you and your team on Monday.

Regards,

Dave

Dave Bowen, M.Sc., P.Eng I Project Director 
Manitoba Hydro
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Keeyask Project I Generation & Wholesale 
360 Portage Avenue I Winnipeg, MB I R3C OGa 
office.204-360-4773 
ceI1.204-612-9262

http:Uwww.pubmanitoba.ca/vl/proceedings-decisions/appl- 
current/pubs/2017%20mh%20gra/mgf%20exhibits/mgf-2%20-%2Omgf%20report%20-%20public%20redacted.pdf
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